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September 28, 2017 

Christopher S. Adams, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 
Hempfield School District 
200 Church Street 
Landisville, PA 17538-1332 

RE: Hempfield School District - Verizon Wireless Sites 

Dear Dr. Adams: 

It is our understanding that members of the community have suggested that the existing 
Verizon Wireless tower facility located at the Landisville Middle School is operating at "four times 
the maximum transmission rate." Accordingly, Verizon Wireless retained Millennium 
Engineering, P.C. ("Millennium") to perform radio frequency electromagnetic field measurements 
at the Landisville Middle School. Millennium performed the field measurements yesterday and a 
copy of Millennium's report is enclosed. As you can see from the report, measurements were 
taken outside the building, inside the building and on the roof of the building. At all locations, the 
average measurements were well below one (1%) percent of the Federal Communications 
Commission exposure limits and guidelines to human exposure to radiofrequency 
electromagnetic fields. 

Please note that Verizon Wireless retained Millennium to perform the measurements in 
response to the specific concern that was raised and this testing is in addition to, and not in lieu 
of, the testing that Verizon Wireless previously agreed to reimburse the School District for. 

Please let us know if the School Board has any questions regarding the enclosed report. 

Sincerely, 

McNEES WALLACE & NURICK LLC 

1,,.. ___ ...._ 
By 

James M. Strong 
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c: Mark Fitzgerald, Esq., HSD Solicitor 
William H. Otto, HSD School Board President 
Adam Aloisi, HSD School Board Vice President 
Daniel Forry, HSD Chief Operating Officer 
Deborah Baker, Site Acquisition Consultant 
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